GUAM POWER AUTHORITY

ATURIDAT ILEKTRESEDAT GUAHAN
P.O.BOX 2977 « AGANA, GUAM U.S.A. 96932-2977

April 11 2018

AMENDMENT NO.: Il
TO
INVITATION FOR BID NO.: RE-BID GPA-016-18
FOR
AUDIO VISUAL (AV) RECORDING SYSTEMS EQUIPMENT
Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following response to inquiry received from Pacific Data systems dated
March 13, 2018:

Pacific Data Systems inquiry dated 03/13/18:

QUESTION:
1. Inregards to the Conference Microphones, please clarify if these microphones need to be controlled
wirelessly?
ANSWER:
Yes, the Conference must be able to be controlled wirelessly.
QUESTION:
2. Please confirm if the HD PTZ video cameras are to be controlled by a computer or with an IP Joystick
controller?
ANSWER:
The HD PTZ Video Cameras must be able to be controlled by an IP Controller.
QUESTION:
3. Please advise the required audio/video formats for these recordings (AVI, MP4, MOV, WMV, FLV...etc.).
ANSWER:
Recorder must be able to format to the following: FLV, AVI, MP4, MOV, WMV.
QUESTION:
4. Please clarify if GPA is going to provide the Network PoE switch(s) to support any Audio/Visual PoE

devices or is the bidder to include this?
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ANSWER:
Vendor must provide all required devices to ensure the system is fully Functional and operational system.

QUESTION:
B Please clarify if GPA is going to install any required power outlets to support the main
Audio/Video equipment

ANSWER:
GPA will install and provide all required power outlets to support the main Audio/Video equipment,
(Operators Console).

QUESTION:
6. Please clarify if GPA requires a Battery Back-UPS to support the Audio/Visual system? If so, kindly advise
the required run-time.
ANSWER:
Yes, GPA does require a Battery Backup UPS with a minimal run time of 30 minutes.
QUESTION:
Fil Please clarify if the bidder is responsible to install any required system wiring to support the

Audio/Visual equipment.

ANSWER:
Yes, the bidder is responsible to install ALL required system wiring to support the Audio/Visual equipment.

QUESTION:

8. Please advise the location for which the Rack, Audio/Visual controller equipment and any required computer
will be installed at. Also, can GPA provide a layout of the conference room showing where exactly this
equipment will be installed?

ANSWER:
Kindly see attached drawing/layout.

QUESTION:
9. Please advise what LCD Monitor(s) is/are to be wall mounted and what LCD Monitor(s) is/are to use its
stand?

ANSWER:
The 75-inch and the 65-inch LCD monitor must each use a stand with smooth locking wheels for mobility
and must also include a tray. The 20-inch LCD monitors must be mounted on a Dual LCD Monitor Desk
Stand with desk clamps to support up to 24-inch LCD Monitor.

QUESTION:
10. How many simultaneous internet video feeds does the system need to support?

ANSWER:
One Internet access to include low latency for video for live streaming.
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QUESTION:
11. Please confirm that GPA will provide the required internet connection for the Audio/Visual system?

ANSWER:

Yes, GPA will provide the Intemet connection, however, vendor must include recommended Internet speed
to provide smooth steaming

QUESTION:
12. Please define the authentication requirements for the remote users that will access the live video feeds.

ANSWER:

Remote user authentication is not a requirement on the bid specifications, Video must feed uplink with low
latency.

All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force.

0 . BENAVENTE, P.[.
; enefal Manager
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